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Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 11:49 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: ‘abassett@lawfla.com’ _Ammmﬂvm__t:onwmm
Ce: Ruth Nettles; Kimberiey Pena DOCUMENT NO. DO\ %

Subject: FW: FW: Docket No. 080004-GU DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: 2008-10-10, 080004, FPUC prehearing statement gas division.doc

Ms. Bassett:

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received from you at 3:10 p.m. on Friday, 10/10/08 (DN
09622-08).

Since the document received at 8:34 a.m. today is a duplicate of the one considered officially filed at 3:10 p.m. on
Friday, we will not be accepting the 2nd filing.

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for future reference:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco -

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 8:36 AM

To; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Re: FW: Docket No. 080004-GU

Here is the official signed document. Thank you.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparelo & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.Q. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>

10/13/2008
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
nge@pes siale T FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 5:44 PM '

, ‘ Administrative _Parties___Coneumer
To: abasseti@lawfla.com —_

DOCUMENT NORELTRND 08

Cc: Ruth Nettles DISTRIBUTION:
Subject: FW: Docket No. 080004-GU '

Attachments: 2008-10-10, 080004, FPUC prehearing statement gas division.doc

Ms. Bassett:
We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents
are to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an
official filing.
Manner of Electronic Transmission:
o Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:
s/ First M. Last

o The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document meets the
requirements for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.staie.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC

Office of Commission Clerk
d50-413-6770

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 3:17 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 080004-GU

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Seif, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850) 222-0720
nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 080004-GU Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery Clause

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company

10/10/2008
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Fiorida Public Utilities Company's Prehearing Statement in MS Word 2003 format.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Seif, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Taliahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Emaii Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>

10/10/2008
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Ruth Nettles

From: Ann Cole

Sent:  Friday, September 12, 2008 11:07 AM
To: Kathefine Fleming; Theresa Walsh
Ce: Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: Parties

done :)

Thanks, Ruth.

&}?&SPONDENCE
D Admnustmwe

DOCUMENT NO. D0 SV -of
DISTRIBUTION:

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 10:18 AM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Parties

Ms. Ann, | have made the corrections listed below.

Thank you.

Ruth

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 10:03 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Theresa Walsh
Subject: FW: Parties

Please correct the parties record. Thank you.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2008 3:39 PM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: Kimbetley Pena; Theresa Walsh

Subject: Parties

Ann,

I need the following parties corrected:

In Docket No. 080004-GU, for FPUC, it lists Mehrdad Xhojasteh as the contact, however, the

correct person is Marc 8. Seagrave (please see document no.

In Docket No. 080002-EG, for FPUC, same as above (gee document no.

2008) .

Please let me know if you have any questions.

9/12/2008

00050-08, filed January 3, 2008).

00048-08, filed January 3,




Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco O?'DD'Q‘—\

From: Stuart Shoaf [sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2008 3:41 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us PARTIES

Subject: RE: Docket 080004-GU

Ms. Menasco,

The filing sent today is a duplicate but complies with the e-filing instructions on your web site E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically
Document, “The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following information, in the order iisted:

a. full name, etc

b. docket number

c. name of party

d. total number of pages
e. brief description

The first emailed documents did not have this information listed in the message and | assumed you would not accept it.
Thanks.

Stuart Shoaf

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2008 11:55 AM

To: sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Docket 080004-GU

Mr. Shoaf,

On review of the attached filing, it appears there are no changes between this document and the version received Friday
(1/11/08) at 5:24 p.m. (DN 00330-08). As such, this filing, reccived at 10:08 a.m. today, will be considered a duplicate
and will not be accepted as an official filing. If you have any questions, please feel free to call.

Derothy Menasco
FPSC
Office of Conmmission Clerk

850-413-0330

From: Stuart Shoaf [mailto:sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2008 10:03 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket 080004-GU

a.
Stuart Shoaf
St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

301 Long Ave - POB 549 IR YT Y N .
Port St Joe, FL 32457 AULLHENT N MEE - CATE
Voice 850-229-8216 x 209 0

Fax 850-229-8392 0340 NI g

sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

b.

1/14/2008
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Docket No. 080004-GU - Natural Gas Conservation Cost recovery Clause

.
St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

d.
3 pages

€.
page 1 - cover letter identifying purpose of filing

page 2 — Reaffirming Party Status filing

page 3 — Certificate of Service to parties of record

1/14/2008



